NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (4TH SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 9 th November, 2018	
Commenced at	10.55 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12.40 P.M.	
Total working hours	01 Hour 15 Minutes	
Presided by Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker, Mr. Muhammad Qasim Khan Suri, Deputy Speaker		
Attendance	247	

<u>TILAWAT AND NAAT</u>

1.

- 1) Tilawat by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- 2) Naat by Qari Muhammad Yunus

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to	Questions No. 203 to 206 were asked and	
	be asked and answers given.	their answers given. Questions No. 66, 71, 80	
		and 86 were deferred.	
	Observation made by Hon'ble Speaker		
		Hon'ble Speaker expressed displeasure on non	
		receipt of replies of Questions from Ministries	
		and suspended the sitting at 11.08 a.m. with	
	the observation that Secretaries concer		
		should report in his Chamber to explain the	
	position. The sitting was resumed at 11		
		a.m. Hon'ble Speaker informed the House	
		that he had directed the Secretaries to avoid	
		such negligence in future.	

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. Speaker welcomed the Students and Faculty members from Halima High School, Peshawar, witnessing the proceedings of the Assembly.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI	Left over
	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN	
	MS. SHAHIDA AKHTAR ALI	
	MR. MOHSIN DAWAR	
	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI	
	to invite attention of the Minister for	
	Planning, Development and Reform to a matter of urgent public importance regarding exclusion of important	
	development projects of Chitral from PSDP	
	2018-19, causing grave concern amongst the public.	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

4.	Further consideration of the	Left over
	following motion moved by Dr.	
	Nausheen Hamid, Parliamentary	
	Secretary for National Health	
	Services, Regulations and	
	Coordination on 29 th October, 2018:-	
	"That the Bill to repeal the West Pakistan Juvenile Smoking Ordinance, 1959 to the extent of Islamabad Capital Territory [The West Pakistan Juvenile Smoking (Repeal) Bill, 2018], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration".	

	(Amendment in a separate list to be moved)	
5.	MR. AAMER MEHMOOD KIANI, Minister for National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the Bill to repeal the West Pakistan Juvenile Smoking Ordinance, 1959 to the extent of Islamabad Capital Territory [The West Pakistan Juvenile Smoking (Repeal) Bill, 2018], be passed.	
6.	MR. AAMER MEHMOOD KIANI, Minister for National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the Bill to repeal the West Pakistan Prohibition of Smoking in Cinema Houses Ordinance, 1960 to the extent of Islamabad Capital Territory [The West Pakistan Prohibition of Smoking in Cinema Houses (Repeal) Bill, 2018], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration.	Left over
	(Amendment in a separate list to be moved)	
7.	MR. AAMER MEHMOOD KIANI, Minister for National Health Services, Regulations and Coordination to move that the Bill to repeal the West Pakistan Prohibition of Smoking in Cinema Houses Ordinance, 1960 to the extent of Islamabad Capital Territory [The West Pakistan Prohibition of Smoking in Cinema Houses (Repeal) Bill, 2018], be passed.	

PAPERS LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY:

8.	MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of	Left over
	State for Parliamentary Affairs to lay on	
	the Table an authenticated copy of the	
	Address of the President of the Islamic	

	Republic of Pakistan made under clause (3) of Article 56 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan before both Houses assembled together on 17 th September, 2018, as required by sub-rule (1) of rule 60 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	
9.	MR. ASAD UMER, Minister for Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to lay before the National Assembly the Third Quarterly Report of the Board of Directors of the State Bank of Pakistan on the State of the Economy for the year 2017-18 as required by section 9A(2) of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left over
10.	MR. ASAD UMER, Minister for Finance, Revenue and Economic Affairs to lay before the National Assembly the Annual Report on the State of the Economy which includes the review of fourth quarter on the State of the Economy for the year, 2017-18 as required by section 9A(2) of the State Bank of Pakistan Act, 1956.	Left over

MOTION OF THANKS

1	11.	MR. ALI MUHAMMAD KHAN, Minister of	Left over
		State for Parliamentary Affairs to move	
		the following motion:-	
		"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the President of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan for his address to both Houses assembled together on 17 th September, 2018."	

MOTION UNDER RULE 259

12.	Further discussion on the following Motion moved by	Left over
	Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan, Minister of State for	
	Parliamentary Affairs on 29 th October, 2018:-	
	"This House may discuss the existing economic	
	conditions of Pakistan."	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

13.		Left over
	RAJA PERVAIZ ASHRAF	
	SYED NAVEED QAMAR	
	SHAZIA MARRI	
	DR. SHAZIA SOBIA ASLAM SOOMRO	
	MS. HINA RABBANI KHAR to invite	
	attention of the Minister for Power Division to a	
	matter of urgent public importance regarding decision	
	of International Centre for Settlement of Investment	
	Disputes (ICSID) in the case of KARKEY power ship	
	project from Turkey in which ICSID has given award of	
	eight hundred million dollars against the Government	
	of Pakistan, causing grave concern amongst the public.	

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject	
Mr. Shahid Khaqan Abbasi (12.10 p.m. to 12.11 p.m.) (12.16 p.m. to 12.19 p.m.) (12.20 p.m. to 12.21 p.m.)	Privilege regarding interview	allow him to raise a Question of of the NAB official and alleged er of Parliament. The following er:-
(12.30 p.m. to 12.31 p.m.) (12.34 p.m. to 12.36 p.m.)	(1) Syed Naveed Qamar	(12.14 p.m. to 12.15 p.m.) (12.21 p.m. to 12.24 p.m.)
	(2) Malik Muhammad Amir Doger (12.19 p.m. to 12.20 p.m.)	
	(3) Mr. Fawad Ahmed, Minister for Information and Broadcasting (4) Rana Tanveer Hussain	(12.25 p.m. to 12.28 p.m.) (12.31 p.m. to 12.32 p.m.) (12.28 p.m. to 12.30 p.m.)
	Hon'ble Speaker gave ruling on the matter and said that as per past practice, in the first instance report from concerned department will be obtained to process further Question of Privilege, therefore, he did not allow to raise the Question of Privilege without report.	
Mr. Mohsin Dawar (12.37 p.m. to 12.39 p.m.)	Drawn attention towards Missing of a Police Officer posted in Peshawar. Minister for Information and Broadcasting assured that a report in the matter would be given to the House.	

Mr. Speaker read out the President's Order proroguing the National Assembly.

Islamabad, the 9th November, 2018

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary